Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 11:39 AM

To: riaz@justice.com.sg

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RIAZ REF: RA.518457.)(d) YOUR REF: 34007MID // LKK Ref:

CC2/MIDA21012167/p

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your LOD dated 02/12/2021.

We have been appointed by MINDEEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving
military vehicles with effect from December 2021.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: riaz@justice.com.sg <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 6:30 PM

To: Irene ANG@agc.gov.sg; AGC CIVIL@agc.gov.sg

Cec: Kenny GOH@agc.gov.sg

Subject: RE: RIAZ REF: RA.518457.J(d) YOUR REF: 34007MID

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE FBG 899M AND 34007MID / FBN 2977X ON 04
SEPTEMBER 2021 ALONG NEAR 451 MANDAI ROAD AT ABOUT 1635 HOURS

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
Please find the enclosed letter of demand for your immediate attention.

Kindly acknowledge receipt our letter of demand within the next 14 days hereof.



Should you failed to acknowledge within the next 14 days hereof, our client may commence legal
proceeding against your insured / insured driver without further reference to you.

Best regards,
LeeLian
RIAZ LLC

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately
and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: Irene ANG (AGC) <Irene ANG@agc.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 8:58 AM

To: riaz@justice.com.sg

Cec: Candycai@)jpknights.com; info@jpknights.com; Kenny GOH (AGC) <Kenny GOH@agc.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: PRI RIAZ REF: FBG 899M (D) SB YOUR REF: 34007MID

Message Classification: Restricted

Our ref: AG/CIV/MISC/MID/2021/3
Your ref: FBG 899M (D) SB

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your letter dated 28 September 2021 with attachment (attached herein).

2 You may wish to note that MINDEF has engaged M/s JP Knights Pte Ltd as its representative to process
accident cases involving MID vehicles. You may wish to contact Ms Ms Candy (Candycai@jpknights.com) via:

M/s JP Knights Pte Ltd
33 Ubi Avenue 3
#05-47 Vertex Tower A
Singapore 408868

Tel: 6345 0068

Fax: 6344 5328

3 We have copied Ms Candy Cai so that you may liaise with them on your claim.
4 Thank you.

Best regards

Irene Ang

Assistant Manager | Civil Cluster Litigation | Legal Operations Group

Attorney-General’s Chambers

T (65) 6908 9371 W www.agc.gov.sg

Requests for legal advice/assistance, feedback and queries to the Civil Division may be sent to AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg. Emails sent to this

address will be retrieved during office hours. If you would like an update on the status of your request (including any sent directly to a legal
officer) for legal advice/assistance, please send us an email to AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg.

[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please also inform
the sender that this email has been received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would
make the unauthorised disclosure of this information a criminal offence.]

Save the earth. Please consider the environment before printing.



Taxonomy
[3S-id=7b670b0b0-d914-425f-940f-58df602479e3:895c999b]

From: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 10:04 AM

To: AGC CIVIL (AGC) <AGC _CIVIL@agc.gov.sg>

Subject: PRI RIAZ REF: FBG 899M (D) SB YOUR REF: 34007MID

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.
Kindly let us hear from you as soon as possible.

Thank you.

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




